

ROTHERFIELD PEPPARD PARISH COUNCIL: MEETING AGENDA

Council members are hereby summoned to The Full Meeting of Rotherfield Peppard Parish Council on Monday 8th March 2021 at 7.00pm, via Zoom when the following business will be considered and transacted.

Topic: RPPC Full Council

Time: Feb 15 2021 07:00 PM London

Join Zoom Meeting: Meeting ID: 647 753 6263 Passcode: Joanne

Time	Item
7:00	1. Apologies: To receive apologies for absence
7:02	2. Declarations of interest: To receive any declarations of interest from Councillors.
7:05	3. Minutes: To discuss, and amend, if necessary, the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 15/2/2021 and thereafter approve as a true and correct record of the meeting. (Appendix1)
7:10	4. Open forum: Members of the public may ask questions or make a short statement to the Council. Mr Jim Seaton will be attending to view the meeting as a potential future Councillor. Clerk has forwarded CV
7:20	5. Matters relating to Oxfordshire County Council: County Councillor Bartholomew will discuss his report and discuss local issues.
7:35	6. Fix My Street 1] Update on: 38950 Stoke Row Road Leaves on the pavement causing slip hazard Clerk has been advised that this has been completed 248669 Corner of Stoke Road and B481 Surface water from blocked drains 18/1/21 – Investigating 2486207 (Originally 2295389) B481 Gravel Hill Drains full of silt and debris. Need cleaning before winter 15/9/20 – Investigating Updated rain water flooding at bottom of junction 2295377 (Originally) B481 Gravel Hill pavement Pavement still blocked with vegetation and silt making it impassable Biffa were supposed to forward reference number. Clerk to chase 2587451 Gallowstree Road Large kerbstone dislodged Reported 4/3/2021 2] Update from Cllr Freeman, Superuser for RPPC.
7:40	7. Matters relating to South Oxfordshire District Council: (15mins) To receive a report from District Councillors Hillier and Robb
7:55	8. Council Matters i. Cllr Rowland update on proposal of RPPC research signage or traffic slowing measures along Stoke Row Road near the Bridleway. ii. Cllr Hall to update on trees on the Sports Pavilion field

Public and press are welcome to attend. For the purpose of accurate Minute taking, this meeting will be recorded. The recording will be deleted once the Minutes have been approved – usually at the next Council meeting.

ROTHERFIELD PEPPARD PARISH COUNCIL: MEETING AGENDA

Council members are hereby summoned to The Full Meeting of Rotherfield Peppard Parish Council on Monday 8th March 2021 at 7.00pm, via Zoom when the following business will be considered and transacted.

Topic: RPPC Full Council

Time: Feb 15 2021 07:00 PM London

Join Zoom Meeting: Meeting ID: 647 753 6263 Passcode: Joanne

	iii. Table Tennis table via Jo Robb and Table Tennis UK. Cllr Hall to confirm details for Clerk to apply.
8:05	9. Village Update <ul style="list-style-type: none">i. Update on accidents Stoke Row Road/Gallowstree Road by monthii. Response from Landmark to regularly cut the Scrub land at Shiplake Bottom as opposed to re-turfing it or concreting it.iii. Flooding Church Lane updateiv. Dog bin Church Lane updatev. Sedgehill Spring Plaque updatevi. Update on the Wishing Stone renovationvii. Update on Internet speed BBFO/Digital Infrastructure Programviii. Confirmation of areas Clerk has asked to be "Deep Cleansed" by SODCix. Wyfold new sewage works
8:15	10. Planning Update <ul style="list-style-type: none">i. Cllr Rowland to update Councillors on Planning matters in particular:<ul style="list-style-type: none">a) Little Sparrowsb) Mulberry Barnc) Johnson Mattheyd) Enforcements
8:20	11. Finance and Staffing <ul style="list-style-type: none">i. Councillor Berger to update Councillors on financial mattersii. To approve expenditure for March 2021, including retrospective payments.iii. To agree on-line signatories for March 2021 <p>Expenditure Clerk and staff salaries and pension (March 2021) – Est. £1141.00 OALC Annual subscription - £353.42</p>
8:30	12. Matters for future meetings:
8:35	13. Correspondence: <p>Email from Team Rubicon regarding a Skatepark in the Village Email from Riverside Counselling Service Thank you notes received from FISH and PRIN for Charity donations</p>

Meeting scheduled to finish at 8:40pm. Meeting timings are approximate. All papers will only be available on the website.

Agenda signed by *JAskin*

Public and press are welcome to attend. For the purpose of accurate Minute taking, this meeting will be recorded. The recording will be deleted once the Minutes have been approved – usually at the next Council meeting.